Joanne Palisi Australian Amalgamated

Adjudication Branch Terminals Pty Ltd

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission

1st February 2014

GPO Box 3131 MELBOURNE
Canberra
ACT 2601

T. +68] 3 8658 4900
Via Email: joanne.palisi@accc.gov.au ; adjudication@accc.gov.au F. +61 3 9602 1500
Dear Joanne

Australian Amalgamated Terminals Pty Limited (AAT) — Conditional Authorisation Dated 3
December 2009

Active Disputes Report ~ 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2013

I refer to the conditional authorisation granted to AAT, Authorisation numbers A91141-2 and
A91181-2, specifically clause 4 of the conditions which require an Active Dispute Report to be lodged
with the Commission each 1% February relating to the previous year's reporting period.

| advise that for the reporting period from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2013 there were no
Active Disputes per the definition of “Active Dispute” in clause 6.1 of the conditions of the
authorisation.

Yours Faithfully,
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Craig Faulkner
Chief Executive Officer




